From: Bradley, Bryan
Sent: 18 January 2021 13:09
To: M54 to M6 Link Road <M54toM6linkroad@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Evans, Louise

e
Cc: Doow-Powell, Amarjit [ R, /5 4to M 6linkroad

<M54toM6linkroad@highwaysengland.co.uk>
Subject: RE: M54 to M6 Link Road - 360 Degree Imagery for Assisted Site Inspection

Good Afternoon,
| have had an updated regarding lead in time for the 360 degree imagery.

We would require 6 weeks notice to ensure we can arrange access, source a 360
degree camera, undertake the recording and trial the output.

Unfortunately the use of a drone would not be possible. We have considered the use
of drone footage but found that it would not be appropriate as drones cannot fly
within 50m of a highway, therefore views would be taken from a high level and not
an equivalent experience to a physical ASI.

If you need anything else please let me know.
Thanks

Bryan Bradley

Assistant Project Manager | Major Projects | RIP Midlands

Highways England | 2 Colmore Square | 38 Colmore Circus | Birmingham | B4 6BN
Mobile:
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